P LHUS

Lw—v Sum LT

LCRF PTE LTD
CARROS CENTER | '= §30
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 S(737869) -l
Main +65 62524991 2,2¢5.¢
=ETT20 7,
Ms AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Date:2/12/2019
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT ! / 5§04, 4
ESTIMATE .
VERICLE NO. SLP6681T
Chassis No: JM6BN22A8H0159130 Lls = $ ], 500
MAKE / MODEL : Mazda 3 Sedan 1.5 AT /
DATE OF ACCIDENT: 01/12/2019 3 C,
~ YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER :SLN 7133M ‘33
MILEAGE : 63566 km
PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE  LIST PRICE
1 F/Ldoor mirror ./ F, CRY4- 1PC  $480.00 $480.00 19¢.9
2 Fltdoor  _ pp 1PC  $148000 _ $1480.00 355 | g/ 0)
ISTTOTALSS:  $1,960.00 /,781.94 /P - iy
/wﬁk DISCOUNT $$: _ _$196.00 —2¢ % 3%
o TT$1,76400 1,425.5 f%f‘w
LABOUR CHARGES r
B . L . $600.00 4oo.
To labour charge for removing F/L door out to facilitate repairs and
replacement of parts
2 To respray F/L door and F/L door mirror $900.00 350 _ 2
Transfer F/L door mechanism __$100.00 & §30-
LABOUR TOTALSS:  $1,600.00
TOTALSS:  $3,364.00 23960
7% GST $235.48 g
GRAND TOTALSS:  $3,599.48
Repar oy — 3 oo e
e ) 03/ 12/ 214
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Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Sun Pin

Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Friday, 28 February, 2020 11:23 AM

Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Re: Final Bill: SLP6681T

Follow up
Flagged

Ok confirm lump sum $1,800.00/3 days

Regards

S.T.Sim (65-97422188)

Manager

Accident Reporting Center

60 Jalan Lam Huat
#04-35/36 Carros Centre
Singapore 737869

T

On Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 9:47 AM Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Mr Sim,

Kindly refer the finalize amount is $1,800. Repair day 3 days. (L/S, before gst).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



LCRF PTE LTD
CARROS CENTER
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 5(737869)
Main +65 62524991

Ms AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Date: 2/12/2019
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT
ESTIMATE

VEHICLE NO. SLP6681T

Chassis No: JM6BN22A8H0159130

MAKE / MODEL : Mazda 3 Sedan 1.5 AT

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 01/12/2019

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER :SLN 7133M
MILEAGE : 63566 km

PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE  LIST PRICE
1 F/Ldoor mirror ./ CRY. 1PC  $480.00 $480.00
2 F/Ldoor < Ph 1PC  $1,480.00 $1_,48000

LIST TOTALSS: ~ $1,960.00
10% DISCOUNT SS:  $196.00

$1,764.00
LABOUR CHARGES
) oo
. To labour charge for removing F/L door out to facilitate repairs and SEOn00 4
replacement of parts
2 To respray F/L door and F/L door mirror $900.00 350
3 Transfer F/L door mechanism $100.00 SO

LABOUR TOTAL S$:  $1,600.00
TOTALSS:  $3,364.00

7% GST $235.48
GRAND TOTAL S$: 535599'48
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